
           

FINANCE COMMITTEE AGENDA

Tuesday, January 12, 2016
8:30 AM

Executive Conference Room, Level Three
Brea Civic & Cultural Center, 1 Civic Center Circle, Brea, California

 
MEMBERS:
ALTERNATE:  

Mayor Pro Tem Cecilia Hupp and Council Member Steven Vargas
Council Member Marty Simonoff

Materials related to an item on this agenda submitted to the Finance Committee after distribution of the agenda packet are
available for public inspection in the third floor lobby of the Civic and Cultural Center at 1 Civic Center Circle, Brea, CA during
normal business hours. Such documents may also be available on the City’s website subject to staff’s ability to post documents
before the meeting. 

             
CALL TO ORDER / ROLL CALL
 

1. Matters from the Audience
 
CONSENT
 

2.   APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF DECEMBER 8, 2015 MEETING
 

Attachments
Minutes

 
3.   AMENDMENT TO THE MASTER AGREEMENT WITH PAYMENTUS

CORPORATION TO PROVIDE ELECTRONIC BILL PAYMENT PROCESSING FOR
THE CITY'S UTILITY BILLING CUSTOMERS

 
Attachments
Exhibit A
Exhibit B

 
4.    BOND PROCEEDS FUNDING AGREEMENTS BETWEEN THE CITY OF BREA

NOTE: This agenda is subject to amendments up to 72 hours prior to the meeting date.

Finance Committee Agenda Tuesday, January 12, 2016



4.    BOND PROCEEDS FUNDING AGREEMENTS BETWEEN THE CITY OF BREA
AND THE SUCCESSOR AGENCY TO THE BREA REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY
FOR THE 2011A NON-HOUSING BONDS AND THE 2011B HOUSING BONDS 

 
Attachments
2011A Non-Housing Bonds
2011B Housing Bonds

 
DISCUSSION
 

5.   TRACKING NOTIFICATION FOR ON-CALL AS-NEEDED PROFESSIONAL
SERVICES, DAVID EVANS AND ASSOCIATES FOR LAGOS DE MORENO PARK
UPGRADES

 
Attachments
PSA Tracking Memo
Tracking Sheet_DEA

 
6.   UPDATE RFP FOR BREA/FULLERTON FIRE FEASIBILITY STUDY - ORAL

PRESENTATION
 

7. Schedule Next Meeting: January 26, 2016
 

cc: Council Member Glenn Parker
Mayor Christine Marick

Special Accommodations
In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in this meeting, please
contact the City Clerk’s Office at (714) 990-7757. Notification 48 hours prior to the meeting will enable City staff to make
reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility. (28 CFR 35.102.35.104 ADA Title II)

NOTE: This agenda is subject to amendments up to 72 hours prior to the meeting date.

Finance Committee Agenda Tuesday, January 12, 2016



  2. 
City of Brea

FINANCE COMMITTEE COMMUNICATION

FROM: City Manager 

DATE: 01/12/2016

SUBJECT:APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF DECEMBER 8, 2015 MEETING

Attachments
Minutes 



Finance Committee Minutes               Tuesday, December 8, 2015 

 

 FINANCE COMMITTEE MINUTES 
 

 Tuesday, December 8, 2015 

 8:30 AM 

Executive Conference Room, Level Three 

Brea Civic & Cultural Center, 1 Civic Center Circle, Brea, California 

 

 
CALL TO ORDER / ROLL CALL 
 
ATTENDEES: Mayor Pro Tem Cecilia Hupp, Council Member Steven Vargas, David 
Crabtree, Chris Emeterio, Eric Nicoll, Bill Bowlus, Steve Kooyman, Faith Madrazo, Alicia 
Brenner, Ana Conrique and Mario Maldonado  
 

1. Matters from the Audience – None 
 

CONSENT 
 

2. Approval of Minutes of November 10, 2015 Meeting – Approved. 
 

3. Award Pest Control Agreement to Exterminetics of Southern California for Pest 
Control at City Buildings, Various City Parks for Squirrel Control, and the Berry 
Street Reservoir for Rodent Control – Recommended for City Council approval. 

 
4. Receive Proposals and Award Contracts to Tropical Plaza Nursery, Inc. and So Cal 

Land Maintenance, Inc. for Mowing and Landscape Maintenance Services at 
Various Locations in the City of Brea – Recommended for City Council approval. 
 

5. Authorize Professional Services Agreement (PSA) with Stantec for Brea Skate 
Park Repairs, CIP 7914 – Recommended for City Council approval. 

 
 
DISCUSSION 

 
6. Schedule Next Meeting:  December 22, 2015 

 
 
Meeting adjourned: 8:44 AM   
 

  
cc: Mayor Christine Marick  

Council Member Glenn Parker 
Council Member Marty Simonoff 

 



  3. 
City of Brea

FINANCE COMMITTEE COMMUNICATION

TO: Honorable Chair and Committee Members

FROM: City Manager 

DATE: 01/12/2016

SUBJECT:AMENDMENT TO THE MASTER AGREEMENT WITH
PAYMENTUS CORPORATION TO PROVIDE ELECTRONIC
BILL PAYMENT PROCESSING FOR THE CITY'S UTILITY
BILLING CUSTOMERS

RECOMMENDATION
Staff recommends approving the amendment with Paymentus Corporation
and authorizing the City Manager to execute.

BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION
In an effort to provide enhanced customer service and to deliver more
efficient services to the City of Brea's utility billing customers, staff issued
a Request for Proposal (RFP) in September 2010 to provide a platform for
electronic bill payment and presentment for the City's utility billing
customers.  With the use of the platform, registered customers have the
ability to access their account and pay their utility billing online, anytime.

After evaluating proposals, staff determined that Paymentus Corporation
was the preferred vendor to provide these services and entered into a five
year agreement.  Paymentus' proposal offered the lowest cost with an
initial implementation fee of $2,500 and a convenience fee to utility billing
customers of $2.95 per transaction.

In April 2014, staff received direction to amend the agreement to absorb
the convenience fee for customers because it is perceived as the cost of
doing business. Currently, customers are able to make one-time online
payments for free with the City absorbing the convenience fee at a
reduced rate of $2.50 per credit card  transaction and $1.50 per



checking/savings account transaction.  Absorbing the convenience fee for
customers resulted in approximately $24,500 in banking
fees. Approximately, 8.6% of customers utilize the one-time online bill pay
feature through Paymentus. It is anticipated that the online bill pay rate
will grow as customers become aware of this payment option. 

The agreement with Paymentus expires in February 2016 and staff is
interested in amending the agreement to extend the terms for another
three (3) years with an automatic renewal clause for an additional three
(3) years.  Staff is pleased with the services provided by Paymentus and
their ability to respond to staff questions in a timely manner.  For your
reference, attached is the existing Master Agreement with Paymentus
(Exhibit A) along with the proposed amendment (Exhibit B).

In addition, Paymentus will upgrade the City's Utility Billing Customer
Portal to the "enhanced" version (at no cost to the City) that will allow
customers a better user experience.  The enhanced version offers more
versatile tools and functionality.  Customers will be able to set up
reoccurring online payments using their preferred payment method and
have greater flexibility accessing their billing and payment information
from their smartphone or tablet.  With these enhanced features, staff
anticipates online payment processing to increase by  8 to 10 percent.

Staff is also looking to upgrade the City's Utility Billing Software in the
near future which may include a new Customer Portal platform that could
replace the Customer Portal currently provided by Paymentus. With the
proposed amendment, Paymentus is willing to integrate to any new Utility
Billing Software that the City chooses so long as Paymentus retains
services related to payment processing.  Staff have contacted several
prospective Utility Billing Software vendors and all have a working
relationship with Paymentus.

SUMMARY/FISCAL IMPACT
As part of the proposed amendment, staff was able to negotiate a
reduced per transaction fee from $2.50 to $2.00 for credit card
transactions and $1.50 to $1.00 for checking/savings account
transactions. This would result in annual savings of approximately $5,430
based upon the current online payment usage. However, as the online
payment processing program continues to grow, the savings realized may



be absorbed from overall increased transactions. Banking fees are
currently budgeted in the Water Utility Fund (420) and a budget
adjustment is not recommended. There is no General Fund impact.

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED
Bill Gallardo, City Manager
Prepared by: Alicia Brenner, Senior Management Analyst
Concurrence: Faith Madrazo, Revenue and Budget Manager

Attachments
Exhibit A 
Exhibit B 



EXHIBIT A



EXHIBIT A



EXHIBIT A



EXHIBIT A



EXHIBIT A



EXHIBIT A



EXHIBIT A



EXHIBIT A



EXHIBIT A



EXHIBIT A



EXHIBIT A



EXHIBIT A



EXHIBIT A



EXHIBIT A



EXHIBIT A



 

 

 - 1 - 

 

AMENDING AGREEMENT 
 

 
Customer: 

 

 
City of Brea (CA) 

Customer Address: 
 

1 Civic Center Circle  
Brea, CA 92821 
 

Contact for Notices to Customer: 
 

Alicia Brenner  

 
 

This Amending Agreement is entered into as of the below effective date, by and between the Customer 
(“Customer”) identified above and Paymentus Corporation, a Delaware Corporation (“Paymentus”).   

 

WHEREAS:  

A - The parties entered into a Master Services Agreement dated February 11, 2011 

B - The parties now wish to amend the Schedule A of the Master Services Agreement to accommodate a 
pricing reduction. 

C- The parties now wish to amend Section 9.1 of the Master Service Agreement (“Term”) to extend the initial 
term for an additional three (3) years to May 19, 2019. The Agreement shall automatically renew for 
successive three (3) year terms unless either party provides the other with written notice of the intent not to 
renew six months prior to the renewal date. 

D – The parties now wish to amend Section 4.1 of the Master Service Agreement (“Integration with 
Customer’s Billing System”) to acknowledge that Paymentus will, at no cost to the City, integrate with any 
future Billing System selected by City of Brea, assuming the Billing System will accommodate such 
integration and will partner with the City and Paymentus to achieve the agreed integration.  

 
NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants hereinafter set forth, the receipt and 

sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged, the parties, intending to be legally bound, hereby covenant 
and agree as follows:  
 

Schedule A of Master Services Agreement will be amended per Schedule A attached with this Amending 

Agreement. 
 
Except the Schedule A, Section 4.1 and Section 9.1, as provided in this Amending Agreement, all 

provisions of the Agreement remain in full force and effect, un-amended. 
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have caused this Agreement to be executed by their duly authorized 

representatives 
 
 

Customer:  

 

By:    

 

Name:    

 

Title:    

 

Date:    

 

Paymentus: 

 

By:    

 

Name:   

 

Title:    

 

Date:    

 



 

 

 - 2 - 

 

Schedule A – Paymentus Service Fee Schedule 
 
 
 

Paymentus Service Fee charged to the Client will be based on the following model: 
 
 
 

 
Absorbed Fee Model 

 

 

 Absorbed Model 
 

 Average Bill Amount:  $100.00 
 

 Paymentus  Service Fee per qualified utility rate transaction  
 

 Credit/Debit Card        $2.00   (Visa, MasterCard , Discover Utility Program Rate) 

 ACH/ eCheck              $1.00 
 
 

 
 
Note: Maximum Amount per Payment is $300. Multiple payments can be made. 
 
Paymentus may apply different limits per transactions for user adoption or to mitigate risks, upon 
written notification to the Client.  

 
 



  4. 
City of Brea

FINANCE COMMITTEE COMMUNICATION

TO: Honorable Chair and Committee Members

FROM: City Manager 

DATE: 01/12/2016

SUBJECT:BOND PROCEEDS FUNDING AGREEMENTS BETWEEN
THE CITY OF BREA AND THE SUCCESSOR AGENCY TO
THE BREA REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY FOR THE 2011A
NON-HOUSING BONDS AND THE 2011B HOUSING BONDS

RECOMMENDATION
Adopt resolutions.

BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION
As a result of the Dissolution Act, the Brea Redevelopment Agency was
dissolved on February 1, 2012 and replaced with the Successor Agency
to the Brea Redevelopment Agency. In September 2015, Senate Bill (SB)
107 was enacted amending the Dissolution Act and thus allowing for the
expenditure of bonds issued between January 2011 to June 2011.
The Successor Agency currently has about $12,594,000 in unspent
2011A Non-Housing Bonds and $1,709,000 in unspent 2011B Housing
Bonds.

A maximum of 45% or approximately $5,667,000 of the unspent
non-housing bond proceeds may be accessed under this legislation. SB
107 allows up to 5% of the proceeds (approximately $630,000) to be
requested on the Recognized Obligation Payment Schedule (ROPS) for
Fiscal Year 16-17 (July 1, 2016 to June 30, 2017). The remaining 40%
(approximately $5,037,000) is subject to the approval by the
state Department of Finance (DOF) on the Last and Final ROPS. We
anticipate filing for the Last and Final ROPS during Fiscal Year 2017-18.
Staff is requesting these unspent bonds be used for the Downtown
Parking Structure.



In order to spend the bonds, the City of Brea and the Successor Agency
must adopt resolutions approving the 2011A Non-Housing Bond
Proceeds Funding Agreement. The Bond Funding Agreement will allow
the City of Brea to be reimbursed by the Successor Agency for costs
incurred for the Downtown Parking Structure.

The remaining balance of the unspent 2011B Housing Bonds may be
transferred to the City of Brea and will be included on ROPS Fiscal
Year 16-17. The proceeds may be spent on eligible affordable housing
uses. In order to spend the bonds, the City of Brea as Housing Successor
and the Successor Agency must adopt resolutions approving the 2011B
Housing Bond Proceeds Funding Agreement. The Bond Funding
Agreement will allow for a transfer to the City of Brea of these unspent
bond proceeds in July 2016.

The Bond Proceeds Funding Agreements for the 2011A Non-Housing
Bonds and the 2011B Housing Bonds must also be approved by
resolution by the Oversight Board and will be on their agenda for their
January 26, 2016 special meeting. Upon approval by the Oversight Board,
a copy of the resolutions and the Bond Proceeds Funding Agreements will
be forwarded to the DOF for approval.

FINANCE COMMITTEE
The proposed Bond Proceeds Funding Agreements were discussed by
the Finance Committee at its January 12, 2016 meeting and
recommended...

SUMMARY/FISCAL IMPACT
The Successor Agency has about $12,594,000 in unspent 2011A
Non-Housing Bonds and $1,709,000 in unspent 2011B Housing Bonds.
As a result of SB107, the Successor Agency may use 45% (5,667,000) of
the unsent Non-Housing Bonds. The first 5% (approximately
$630,000) may be included on ROPS for FY16-17 and the remaining 40%
(approximately $5,037,000) may be included on the Last and Final ROPS,
which is anticipated for Fiscal Year 2017-18. Staff is recommending these
unspent bonds be used to reimburse the City for the Downtown Parking
Structure. The Successor Agency is entitled to the entire unspent 2011B
Housing Bonds of approximately $1,709,000 to be used for affordable



housing purposes. The Bond Proceeds Funding Agreements for the
2011A Non-Housing Bonds and 2011B Housing Bonds must also be
approved by the Oversight Board and will be on the agenda for their
January 26, 2016 special meeting. A copy of the resolutions and the Bond
Proceeds Funding Agreements will be forwarded to DOF for approval.

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED
William Gallardo, City Manager
Prepared by: Lee Squire, Financial Services Manager
Concurrence: David Crabtree, Community Development Director
                       Kathie DeRobbio, Economic Development Manager

Attachments
2011A Non-Housing Bonds 
2011B Housing Bonds 



12800-0001\1887962v3.doc

2011A NON-HOUSING BOND PROCEEDS FUNDING AGREEMENT

This 2011A NON-HOUSING BOND PROCEEDS FUNDING AGREEMENT (this 
“Agreement”), dated as of ____________, 2016, is entered into by and between the City of Brea
(the “City”) and the Successor Agency to the Brea Redevelopment Agency (the “Successor 
Agency,” and together with the City, the “Parties”).

R E C I T A L S:

A. The Brea Redevelopment Agency (the “Former Agency”) issued its 2011 Tax 
Allocation Bonds, Series A (Redevelopment Project AB) (the “2011 Non-Housing Bonds”), in 
the aggregate principal amount of $18,839,323.25, pursuant to an Indenture of Trust, dated as of 
June 1, 2011 (the “Indenture”), by and between the Former Agency and The Bank of New York 
Mellon Trust Company, N.A., as trustee (the “Trustee”).

B. The 2011A Non-Housing Bonds were issued in part to refund tax-exempt bonds 
issued by the Former Agency, in that a portion of the proceeds of the 2011A Bonds were used to 
refund and defease the Former Agency’s 2001 Subordinate Tax Allocation Refunding Bonds, 
Series B, and a portion of the proceeds of the 2011A Bonds, in the amount of $13,365,473.44, 
was deposited in a 2011 Redevelopment Fund (as established under the Indenture) for use on 
Qualifying Redevelopment Projects (as defined in the Indenture).  The moneys deposited and 
maintained in the 2011 Redevelopment Fund are referred to below as the “2011A Project 
Proceeds.”

C. As of the _______, 2016, there remains a balance of $________ of the 2011A 
Project Proceeds in the 2011 Redevelopment Fund not yet spent. 

D. Pursuant to AB X1 26 (which was enacted in June 2011) and the California 
Supreme Court’s decision in California Redevelopment Association, et al. v. Ana Matosantos, et 
al., 53 Cal. 4th 231 (2011), the Former Agency was dissolved as of February 1, 2012, the 
Successor Agency was constituted as the successor entity to the Former Agency, and an 
oversight board of the Successor Agency (the “Oversight Board”) was established.

E. AB X1 26 added Part 1.8 (commencing with Section 34161) and Part 1.85 
(commencing with Section 34170) to Division 24 of the California Health and Safety Code 
(“HSC”).  Such Parts 1.8 and 1.85, including amendments and supplements enacted after AB X1 
26, are referred to herein as the “Dissolution Act.”

F. Pursuant to the Dissolution Act, all assets, properties and contracts of the Former 
Agency, including unspent 2011A Project Proceeds, transferred to the control of the Successor 
Agency by operation of law. 

G. Pursuant to the Dissolution Act, the Successor Agency must prepare Recognized 
Obligation Payment Schedules (“ROPS”) at the times prescribed by the Dissolution Act, listing 
the Successor Agency’s expenditures for each applicable fiscal period.



2
12800-0001\1887962v3.doc

H. Pursuant to HSC Section 34177(a)(3), the Successor Agency may only make 
payments listed on an ROPS approved by the Oversight Board and the State Department of 
Finance (“DOF”). 

I. Pursuant to HSC Section 34191.6, the Successor Agency may prepare a last and 
final ROPS (the “LFROPS”) upon meeting certain conditions; provided that such LFROPS will 
only become effective upon the Oversight Board’s and the DOF’s approval.

J. According to HSC Section 34191.4, the Successor Agency may proceed with 
certain actions pertaining to the use of remaining unspent bond proceeds, after the Successor 
Agency has received a finding of completion (the “Finding of Completion”) issued by the DOF
pursuant to HSC Section 34179.7.

K. The DOF issued a Finding of Completion to the Successor Agency on July 9, 
2013.

L. Pursuant to HSC Section 34191.4(c)(4) and Section 34191.4(c)(2), the Successor 
Agency may spend up to 45 percent of the 2011A Project Proceeds on projects in a manner 
consistent with the bond covenants; provided, that the Successor Agency may spend no more 
than five percent of the 2011A Project Proceeds before the effectiveness of the LFROPS, and the 
remaining balance may be expended only after the effectiveness of LFROPS.

M. The Successor Agency has determined that it will use the remaining 2011A Project
Proceeds, to the fullest extent permitted, for the costs of Qualifying Redevelopment Projects, 
including those projects listed in Exhibit A hereto (the “Projects”).   

N. In light of Successor Agency’s limited staffing, the City’s traditional role and 
established procedures for the awarding of public works contracts, and the timing needs with 
respect to the Projects, the Successor Agency desires to enter into this Agreement with the City, 
for the City to perform or cause to be performed the work required to complete the Projects, with 
payment therefor to be made from 2011A Project Proceeds.  

O. This Agreement is in furtherance of the winding down affairs of the Former 
Agency, with respect to the expenditure of unspent bond proceeds as permitted under HSC 
Section 34191.4. 

P. Resolution No. OB_____ adopted by the Oversight Board on ________, 2016
approving the Successor Agency’s execution and delivery of this Agreement was [approved]
[deemed approved] by the DOF pursuant to HSC Section 34179(h) on ________, 2016.

NOW, THEREFORE, THE PARTIES DO HEREBY AGREE AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. Subject to the provisions of this Agreement and with the funding provided 
pursuant to this Agreement, the City agrees to perform or cause to be performed the work 
required for the Projects, including but not limited to the preparation of designs, plans and 
specifications and all demolitions, construction and installations.  The City shall perform such 
work in accordance with all applicable federal, state and local laws, rules and regulations.  



3
12800-0001\1887962v3.doc

Subject to the covenants set forth herein, the City shall have the sole discretion with respect to 
the design, planning, specification and the timing with respect to all components of the Projects.  

Section 2. (a) For the ROPS (the “FY 2016-17 ROPS”) covering the period from 
July 1, 2016 through June 30, 2017 (the “FY 2016-17 ROPS Period”), the Successor Agency 
shall list the transfer of $________ (which is approximately, but not more than, five percent of 
the 2011A Project Proceeds) to the City (the “2016-17 ROPS Transfer”).   

(b) At the commencement of the FY 2016-17 ROPS Period, the Successor Agency 
shall transfer the 2011A Project Proceeds in an amount equal to the 2016-17 ROPS Transfer to 
the City.

Section 3. (a) At such time as the Successor Agency prepares the LFROPS, the 
Successor Agency shall list on the LFROPS a transfer of the Balance Amount (defined below) to 
the City.  “Balance Amount” means an amount of the 2011A Project Proceeds which, when 
added to the 2016-17 ROPS Transfer, shall equal to 45 percent of the 2011 Project Proceeds; 
provided, that such calculation shall take into account and include interest earnings on the 2011 
Project Proceeds while maintained in the 2011 Redevelopment Fund up to the time of the 
transfer pursuant to Section 3(b).

(b) As soon as practicable upon the effectiveness of LFROPS, the Successor Agency 
shall transfer the Balance Amount (per the DOF-approved LFROPS) to the City.

Section 4. The City shall use the 2011A Project Proceeds transferred to it pursuant to 
this Agreement for costs of the Projects (or reimbursement to the City for any funds advanced for 
costs of the Projects) in a manner consistent with the covenants in the Indenture.

Section 5. To the extent the City still holds 2011 Project Proceeds transferred 
pursuant to this Agreement after the completion of the Projects (as determined by the City 
Council), the City shall return such unspent 2011 Project Proceeds to the Successor Agency 
within a reasonable time after such determination.

Section 6. Each Party shall maintain books and records regarding its duties pursuant 
to this Agreement.  Such books and records shall be available for inspection by the officers and 
agents of the other Party at all reasonable times.

Section 7. The Parties agree to take all appropriate steps and execute any documents 
which may reasonably be necessary or convenient to implement the intent of this Agreement.

Section 8. This Agreement may be amended from time to time by written instrument 
executed by both Parties.

Section 9. No official, agent, or employee of the Successor Agency or the City, or 
members of the City Council, or members of the Successor Agency Board of Directors or 
Oversight Board shall be individually or personally liable for any payment hereunder in the event 
of any default or breach by the Successor Agency or the City, or for any amount which may 
otherwise become due to the City or Successor Agency, or successor thereto, or on any 
obligations under the terms of this Agreement.



4
12800-0001\1887962v3.doc

Section 10. This Agreement is made in the State of California under the Constitution 
and laws of the State of California, and is to be so construed.



5
12800-0001\1887962v3.doc

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have caused this Agreement to be executed by 
their duly authorized officers.

SUCCESSOR AGENCY TO THE BREA 
REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY

By
Mayor of the City of Brea

ATTEST:

City Clerk of the City of Brea

CITY OF BREA

By
Mayor 

ATTEST:

City Clerk

APPROVED:

OVERSIGHT BOARD OF THE 
SUCCESSOR AGENCY TO THE BREA 
REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY

By ______________________________
Chair 

Date: ______________________



EXHIBIT A

Description of Projects

1. the construction of a multi-level parking structure at the intersection of Brea 
Boulevard and Birch Street in the City’s Downtown area 

2. any other programs and projects and activities of benefit to the Former Agency’s  
Redevelopment Project AB, so long as the program or project is determined by the City 
to be consistent with the bond covenants under the Indenture.  



12800-0001\1889337v4.doc

2011B HOUSING BOND PROCEEDS FUNDING AGREEMENT

This 2011B HOUSING BOND PROCEEDS FUNDING AGREEMENT (this
“Agreement”), dated as of _________, 2016, is entered into by and between the City of Brea, in 
its capacity as the successor to the housing assets and functions of the former Brea
Redevelopment Agency (the “Housing Successor”), and the Successor Agency to the Brea
Redevelopment Agency (the “Successor Agency,” and together with the Housing Successor, the 
“Parties”).

R E C I T A L S:

A. The former Brea Redevelopment Agency (the “Former Agency”) issued its 2011 
Taxable Tax Allocation Housing Bonds, Series B (Redevelopment Project AB), in the principal 
amount of $10,295,000 (the “2011B Bonds”).

B. The 2011B Bonds were issued pursuant to an Indenture of Trust, dated as of June 
1, 2011 (the “Indenture”), by and between the Former Agency and The Bank of New York Trust 
Company, N.A., as trustee.

C. The 2011B Bonds were issued and sold to finance projects in furtherance of the 
Former Agency’s low and moderate income housing program (the “Housing Projects”).  

D. Pursuant to AB X1 26 (which was enacted in June 2011) and the California 
Supreme Court’s decision in California Redevelopment Association, et al. v. Ana Matosantos, et 
al., 53 Cal. 4th 231 (2011), the Former Agency was dissolved as of February 1, 2012, and the 
Successor Agency was constituted, and an oversight board of the Successor Agency (the 
“Oversight Board”) was established.

E. AB X1 26 added Part 1.8 (commencing with Section 34161) and Part 1.85 
(commencing with Section 34170) to Division 24 of the California Health and Safety Code 
(“HSC”).  Such Parts 1.8 and 1.85, including amendments and supplements enacted after AB X1 
26, are referred to herein as the “Dissolution Act.”  

F. Pursuant to HSC Section 34175(b), all assets, properties and contracts of the 
Former Agency, including the unspent proceeds of the 2011B Bonds transferred to the control of 
the Successor Agency by operation of law.

G. There remains a balance of the 2011B Bonds proceeds in the 2011 Housing 
Project Fund established and held pursuant to the Indenture (the “Remaining Housing Bond 
Proceeds”) after satisfaction of enforceable obligations that have been approved on the Successor 
Agency’s recognized obligation payment schedules (“ROPS”).

H. Pursuant to HSC Section 34176(a), the City Council of the City of Brea (the 
“City”) adopted Resolution 2012-003 on January 17, 2012, electing for the City to retain the 
housing assets and housing functions previously performed by the Former Agency, as allowed by 
law, and thereby becoming the Housing Successor.



I. HSC Section 34176(g) provides that the Housing Successor may designate the use 
of, and commit, the Remaining Housing Bond Proceeds; provided that such use or commitment 
of Remaining Housing Bond Proceeds is consistent with the bond covenants.

J. HSC Section 34176(g) further provides that a designation of the use (or 
commitment) of the Remaining Housing Bond Proceeds must be listed on a ROPS and that the 
Housing Successor must provide notice to the Successor Agency regarding a designation of the 
use (or commitment) of the Remaining Housing Bond Proceeds before submitting the ROPS to 
the Oversight Board. 

K. HSC Section 34176(g) provides that the review by the Successor Agency, the 
Oversight Board and the State Department of Finance (the “DOF”) of the Housing Successor’s 
designations and commitments of Remaining Housing Bond Proceeds shall be limited to a 
determination that the designations and commitments are consistent with bond covenants and 
that there are sufficient funds available therefor.  

L. The Successor Agency received a copy of Resolution No. ______, adopted on 
January __, 2016, by the City Council of the City, acting in its capacity as the Housing 
Successor, which confirms the Housing Successor’s designation of the use of Remaining 
Housing Bond Proceeds for (the “Housing Successor Projects”).

M. The use of the Remaining Housing Bond Proceeds for the Housing Successor 
Projects shall be consistent with the covenants relating to the 2011B Bonds.

N. The Housing Successor and the Successor Agency desire to enter into this 
Agreement in connection with the use of Remaining Housing Bond Proceeds for the Housing 
Successor Projects.

O. This Agreement is in furtherance of the winding down affairs of the Former 
Agency, with respect to the expenditure of the Remaining Housing Bond Proceeds as permitted 
under HSC Section 34176(g).

P. Resolution No. ____ adopted by the Oversight Board on _________, 2016,
approving the Successor Agency’s execution and delivery of this Agreement was approved 
[deemed approved] by the DOF pursuant to HSC Section 34179(h) on ________, 2016.

NOW, THEREFORE, THE PARTIES DO HEREBY AGREE AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. (a) For the ROPS (the “FY 2016-17 ROPS”) covering the period from 
July 1, 2016 through June 30, 2017 (the “FY 2016-17 ROPS Period”), the Successor Agency 
shall list the transfer of all of the Remaining Housing Bond Proceeds (including estimated 
interest earnings to the date of transfer under Section 1(b)) to the Housing Successor for the costs 
of the Housing Successor Projects.      

(b) At the commencement of the 2016-17 ROPS Period, the Successor 
Agency shall transfer the Remaining Housing Bond Proceeds to the the Housing Successor.



Section 2. Upon receipt, the Housing Successor shall deposit the Remaining Housing 
Bond Proceeds into the Low and Moderate Income Housing Asset Fund, which fund has been 
established and is maintained by the Housing Successor pursuant to HSC Sections 34176 and 
34176.1.

Section 3. The Housing Successor covenants that it shall use the Remaining Housing 
Bond Proceeds in a manner consistent with the covenants in the Indenture and all applicable law.  

Section 4. Each Party shall maintain books and records regarding its duties pursuant 
to this Agreement.  Such books and records shall be available for inspection by the officers and 
agents of the other Party at all reasonable times.

Section 5. The Parties agree to take all appropriate steps and execute any documents 
which may reasonably be necessary or convenient to implement the intent of this Agreement.

Section 6. This Agreement may be amended from time to time by written instrument 
executed by both Parties.

Section 7. No official, agent, or employee of the Successor Agency or the City 
(whether or not acting in its capacity as the Housing Successor), or members of the City Council, 
or members of the Successor Agency Board of Directors or Oversight Board shall be 
individually or personally liable for any payment hereunder in the event of any default or breach 
by the Successor Agency or the Housing Successor, or for any amount which may otherwise 
become due to the Housing Successor or Successor Agency, or successor thereto, or on any 
obligations under the terms of this Agreement.

Section 8. This Agreement is made in the State of California under the Constitution 
and laws of the State of California, and is to be so construed.



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have caused this Agreement to be executed by 
their duly authorized officers.

SUCCESSOR AGENCY TO THE BREA
REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY

By
Mayor of the City of Brea

ATTEST:

City Clerk of the City of Brea
CITY OF BREA, as Housing Successor

By
Mayor

ATTEST:

City Clerk

APPROVED:

OVERSIGHT BOARD OF THE 
SUCCESSOR AGENCY TO THE BREA
REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY

By ______________________________
Chair 

Date: ______________________



  5. 
City of Brea

FINANCE COMMITTEE COMMUNICATION

TO: Honorable Chair and Committee Members

FROM: City Manager 

DATE: 01/12/2016

SUBJECT: TRACKING NOTIFICATION FOR ON-CALL AS-NEEDED
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES, DAVID EVANS AND
ASSOCIATES FOR LAGOS DE MORENO PARK UPGRADES

RECOMMENDATION
Receive notification and concur to proceed with David Evans and
Associates for preparing plans, specifications and estimates for Lagos de
Moreno Park upgrades.

BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION
City Council authorized six (6) Professional Services Agreements (PSA's)
at the September 16, 2015 Council meeting.  With this authorization,
Council also requested a process to track expenditures on the PSA's
through the City Council's Finance Committee. The tracking method and
form were reviewed and approved by the Finance Committee at their
September 28, 2015 meeting (attached guidelines and tracking form).
 One of the six PSA's was for David Evans and Associates (DEA).
Outside of this PSA, DEA had been contracted to provide the concept
plan for the upgrades at Lagos.

The Laurel playground/Lagos de Moreno Park upgrades have been a
high Council priority project which has required close coordination with the
School District on a short timeline.  DEA was one of two consultants
interviewed for the current project. Because DEA has had multiple project
experiences with the Division of State Architect (DSA), who reviews all
construction work at school sites, staff felt they're best suited for the
project. The existing PSA with DEA will allow staff to expedite the design
work for the upgrades. 



While being able to expedite the work, this contract is unique in the fact
that it will use the majority of the PSA and passes the reporting trigger of
75% of the total PSA value per the attached tracking and reporting
guidelines.  In a typical situation, DEA could have been used for multiple
projects with reporting provided as the 75% level was gradually reached.
 Preparation of the plans, specifications and estimates for the upgrades at
Lagos will cost an estimated $197,100.  As this will use the majority of the
not to exceed amount of $200,000, staff will return to add additional
funding if needed for any additional work that can't be accommodated by
the other PSA's.

SUMMARY/FISCAL IMPACT
Using David Evans and Associates under the existing PSA will expedite
the design work for the Lagos de Moreno Park upgrades. Funding for the
preparation of the plans, specifications and estimates will cost an
estimated $197,100 of the previously approved $200,000.  This
expenditure will be tracked on the bi-annual spending report for the six
consultants.

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED
Bill Gallardo, City Manager
Prepared by:  Bill Bowlus, Public Works Superintendent
Concurrence: Eric Nicoll, Public Works Director

Attachments
PSA Tracking Memo 
Tracking Sheet_DEA 









EXHIBIT A

Work Order Summary Report

1/5/2016

Max/Yr.        = $200,000 P.O. No.
Project No./Name Design Cost

PN 7929 - Lagos de Moreno 
Park Upgrades $197,100  

PN…
PN…
PN…
PN…
PN…

Subtotal $197,100 
Remaining Funds $2,900 

David Evans 
and 

Associates

Gregory Clark,         
909-912-7352  

gclark@deainc.com

4200 Concours,          
Suite 150,                    

Ontario, CA 91764

AS NEEDED ON-CALL CIVIL DESIGN SERVICES

Company

FUNDS

Contact Address



  6. 
City of Brea

FINANCE COMMITTEE COMMUNICATION

FROM: City Manager 

DATE: 01/12/2016

SUBJECT:UPDATE RFP FOR BREA/FULLERTON FIRE FEASIBILITY
STUDY - ORAL PRESENTATION


	Agenda
	APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF DECEMBER 8, 2015 MEETING
	Att1_Minutes
	AMENDMENT TO THE MASTER AGREEMENT WITH PAYMENTUS CORPORATION TO PROVIDE ELECTRONIC BILL PAYMENT PROCESSING FOR THE CITY'S UTLITY BILLING CUSTOMERS
	Att1_Exhibit A
	Att2_Exhibit B
	BOND PROCEEDS FUNDING AGREEMENTS BETWEEN THE CITY OF BREA ND TEH SUCCESSOR AGENCY TO THE BRE REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY FOR THE 2011A NON-HOUSING BONDS AND 
	Att1_2011A Non-Housing Bonds
	Att2_2011B Housing Bonds
	TRACKING NOTIFICATION FOR ON-CALL PROFESSIONAL SERVICES - DAVID EVANS & ASSOCIATES
	Att1_PSA Tracking Memo
	Att2_Tracking Sheet_DEA
	FINANCE COMMITTEE EXHIBIT

	Update RFP for Brea_Fullerton Fire Feasibility Study - Oral Presentation

